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Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: BR question

Hi Meredith,

Page 3 of the AL states that the 2010 PPA is only partially effective due to a condition 
precedent not being met. Can you elaborate a bit on that? What CP has not been met, and what 
aspects of the 2010 PPA are in effect?

thanks

Scott Murtishaw

Energy Advisor to President Peevey

California Public Utilities Commission

(o) 415-703-5863
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